

Aaron D. Van Oort

Partner

aaron.vanoort@FaegreBD.com

Direct +1 612 766 8138

Faegre Baker Daniels LLP

2200 Wells Fargo Center ▼ 90 South Seventh Street

Minneapolis ▼ Minnesota 55402-3901

Main +1 612 766 7000

Fax +1 612 766 1600

November 28, 2017

The Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20534

Re: *Keiran v. Home Capital, Inc.*, No. 17-672

Dear Mr. Harris:

A Petition for certiorari in the above-named case was filed on November 3, 2017. (Justice Gorsuch had extended the time to petition.) A response is currently due on December 7. In light of the press of other business during the holiday season, I write on behalf of Respondents, requesting that the time in which to file a response be extended for 40 days, to January 16, 2018. Counsel for the Petitioners has indicated that they consent to this extension.

Very truly yours,

s/ Aaron D. Van Oort

Aaron D. Van Oort

cc:

John D. Pels
4845 Rugby Ave.
Third Floor
Bethesda, MD 20814